Devon & Cornwall Police

Building safer communities together

Licensing Team Licensing Department East
Torbay Council . Devon and Cornwall Constabulary
C/O Torquay Town Hall Force Headquarters
Castle Circus EXETER
TORQUAY EX2 7THQ
TQ1 3DR

Telephone: 01382 452225

21 January 2014

Dear SirfMadam
Domino’s, 114 St Marychurch Road, Torquay

| refer to an application for the Variation of the Premises Licence in respect of the
above premises.

Having considered the application, and discussed the matter with Mr Rose of DA Hall
Trading Ltd, the police request that the following condition is imposed on the licence:

“A CCTV system capable of providing images of an evidential standard, shall operate
at the premises throughout the times the premises are open to the public. All
recordings from the system shall be kept for a minimum of 14 days and copies of
recordings to be supplied to the police within 7 days of any request.”

The police consider that the application does not contain sufficient detail concerning
CCTV provision at the premises and the requested condition therefore expands on this.
For your information Mr Rose has confirmed that CCTV is already installed in the
premises and that this condition is acceptable to him.

The police consider the above step is appropriate to ensure that the licensing
objectives are met.
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Should you require any further information, please do not hesitate to contact Julie Smart
on 01803 218900.

Yours faithfully

Crdumen

Superintendent C Armes
LPA Commander




